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TRIAL CHAMBER
TO: All parties, Case 002 Date: 12 January 2012

FROM:  gysan Lamb, Trial Chamber Senior Legal Officer

CC: All Trial Chamber Judges

SUBJECT: Reclassification of additional documents on the Case File

Reference 1s made to the Trial Chamber’s Response to IENG Sary Defence Request for
Access to Strictly Confidential Documents on the Case File (E118/4). In its response, the
Trial Chamber indicated that it continues to review the remaining strictly confidential
documents on the case file to determine whether they should be reclassified and that it would
notify parties upon completion of this review (E118/4). The Trial Chamber has now
completed that review and determined that an additional 135 documents should be
reclassified as confidential or public (see atfached). The remaining strictly confidential
documents on the case file are medical documents, the subject of pending protective order
requests, or irrelevant to the preparation of the parties respective cases as they pertain to
ancillary matters. The Trial Chamber does not consider it necessary to disclose the titles of
these documents. For further clarity, the Trial Chamber has asked CMS to re-label all
medical documents as such (rather than labels such as letter or report). As protective orders
requests are evaluated by the Trial Chamber based upon WESU reports, the Trial Chamber
will consider whether to reclassify the remaining victims and civil party applications.



